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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 8:50 AM


To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; J. Stuart; Howard.Brown


Subject: Re: Delta section coordination for Tuesday COB


11 a.m. it is for the targeted elements. We committed to sending all of them over to Reclamation by 5 p.m., so


please stick to 11 a.m.


The end of Cathy's ROCin' Into Next Week said " However, the workload targets identified above don't


have any wiggle." So true. Slip on one will cause more and greater slips. I don't know what time ~6-ish is


(except I suspect it's later than 6 p.m.), but the timeline says 5 p.m. to complete all effects sections. Please stick


to that.


Kristin and Jeff are available to help, so please use them for the East Side and Delta Divisions, respectively.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Tue, May 28, 2019 at 7:40 AM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:


New ETA for targeted elements ~11am.


If I could use this evening to work more on the Delta (or work on the Stan, so I can spend all today on the


Delta), that would be great. But I'll assume it's pens down ~6-ish unless I get the okay to extend COB until


tomorrow morning. Jeff, I'll cc you on the targeted elements but am running behind; I may need to have you


double check my edits later this week and I can accommodate any needed revisions along with other reviewer


comments at the end of the week.


On Tue, May 28, 2019 at 7:11 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Status?
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Sent from my iPhone


On May 27, 2019, at 8:37 AM, Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:


FYI, I wasn't as productive as I planned yesterday and won't be done with the targeted Delta


elements until late today.


On Sat, May 25, 2019 at 8:45 AM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


<barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:


Garwin and Cathy -- Please weigh in if my plan of attack doesn't sync up with what you


expected to hear.


Jeff -- Per yesterday's meetings and post-meeting debrief, it was decided that responses to the


DOI comments for all effects sections are due Tuesday COB (don't panic yet --- go to plan of


attack at end!), when the updated drafts will be passed along to the I&S leads. Some targeted


elements will be shared with Reclamation Tuesday COB and a full "peer review package"


will be shared with Reclamation on Friday (after another internal review).


I have been assigned to address comments on the Delta, including the three targeted elements


due to Reclamation on Tuesday. The three targeted elements are (1) putting salvage-density


model results in a population context, (2) More explanation of our conceptual model of far-

field effects, and (3) inclusion of the DCC clarifications from the meeting this week.


Plan of attack (call me if you have questions/qualms/revisions):


Barb


 By 8am Monday: Get targeted Delta elements to the management team (and you) to


allow time for review/revisions before sharing with Reclamation Tuesday COB.


 By 8am Tuesday: Address as many DOI comments as I can (focusing on those related


to PA clarifications) and send to you for a final check.


 By COB Tuesday: Complete any revisions to targeted elements, and make sure they


get into the master Delta effects document. Work with you on any questions you had


on my revisions.


Jeff


 On Tuesday, by COB: Review Barb's edits (Delta elements received Monday


morning; full Delta section received Tuesday morning), drop in any Perry stuff ready


to go. If you'd rather get some "rolling" edits over the holiday weekend to limit the


amount of review needed on Tuesday, let me know.


Jeff & Barb


 Tuesday COB: Check in at end of day Tuesday to deal with any revision questions and


make sure all our "parts" have been incorporated into the MASTER doc. Post final to


ROCON and let ROC managers know we're done.


Barb


--

Barb Byrne
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Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814
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